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Oklahoma State Bureau of Investigation
MorphoTrak Clarification Questions – Set 3
	Item
	Document
	Section
	Table Reference (If Applicable)
	RFP Page Number(s)
	Question

	1 
	AFIS Project High-Level Plan
	A.20.5. Insurance
	
	Page 8
	This section states “Additional coverage required by the State in writing in connection with a particular Acquisition”.

What is required by the state in regards to “Additional Coverage”?

	2 
	AFIS Project High-Level Plan
	A.36.1. Conflict of Interest
	
	Page 11
	In A.36.1 it states “other relevant contact.” 

What other relevant contacts is this referring to?

	3 
	AFIS Project High-Level Plan
	A.37. Limitation of Liability
	
	Page 12
	Can the limitation of liability be capped at twice the value of the contact?

	4 
	AFIS Project High-Level Plan
	A.5 Legal Contract, A.10. Rejection of Offer and A.53. Acceptance of Solicitation Content 
	
	Page 15
	Is it acceptable to the OSBI for us to include our Standard Terms and Conditions in Section Six Bidder Agreements of the proposal response?

	5 
	AFIS Project High-Level Plan
	B.4.Warrants
	
	Page 17
	Please provide a list of warranty exclusions (for example, misuse, act of God)

	6 
	AFIS Project High-Level Plan
	A.45. Ownership rights
	A.45.1., A.45.6 and A.45.7
	Page 18
	Will OSBI accept updated language regarding ownership right regarding intellectual property?

	7 
	AFIS Project High-Level Plan
	A.4.7. Project Schedule
	
	Page 24
	This table includes a line item called “Hardware Integration Complete,” which is identified as being the responsibility of the Supplier. As the OSBI is providing most of the hardware, please confirm what is expected of the Supplier for this task.

	8 
	AFIS Project High-Level Plan
	H.7 Cost Renewal Options


	Table 27
	Pages 54
	Are the stated renewal periods referring to additional maintenance years after warranty? 

Are the stated renewal periods referring to increases or decreases in price of annual maintenance?
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